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Special Instructions to Filing Officer:




Rivéra, Maribel LO7 m@

From: Matt [matt@pushlounge.com]

Sent: Wednesday, June 22, 2011 2:43 PM
To: CorpAddressChange

Subject: Change of Mailing Address

Hello,

| am inquiring to change the mailing address of DeSanto, LLC.
FEIEIN Number 260264931

Current Mailing address: 128 3" Street S St. Petersburg, Fi 33701
New Mailing address: 260 1* Ave S Suite #102 St. Petersburg, Fl 33701

Is there any additional information that you may need?
Also, could you add this email address the Annual report reminder notice list.

Thank you.

Matt Donahue

Push Ultra Lounge

128 3rd Street §

St. Petersburg, FL
www.pushiounge.com
813-363-0207 (c)

727-683-9554 (f)

Enfrance on 2nd Ave §

Become a fan of Push on Facebook

CONFIDENTIALITY NOTICE: The information and all atachments contained in this elecfronic communication are
legaily privileged and confidential information and intended only for the use of the infended recipients. If the
reader of this message is not an intended recipient, you are hereby nolified that any review, use, dissemination,
distribution or copying of this communication is strictly prohibited. If you have received this communication in
error, please notify us immediafely of the error by return e-mail and please permanently remove any copies of
this message from your system and do not retain any copies, whether in electronic or physica! form or
otherwise, Unauthorized use is a direct infringement of US copyright law.
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